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DAVID R. BOCHENEK 
     Senior Vice President 
Chief Accounting Officer 

Controller 
Direct Dial 410 568 1686 
DBochenek@sbgtv.com

March 29, 2023 

VIA UPS 

Fox Television Stations, LLC 
2 Jack London Square 
Oakland, CA  94607 
Attn:  Mellynda Hartel, VP and General Manager 

Re:  License Agreement between Fox Television Stations, LLC (on behalf of KTVU) and KRXI, LLC (on 
behalf of KRXI) dated July 11, 2019 (the “Agreement”) 

Dear Ms. Hartel: 

At the end of the current term of the Agreement (April 30, 2023), KRXI would like the Agreement 
to continue through June 30, 2023, with an option to extend the Agreement an additional month (through 
July 31, 2023) if KRXI provides KTVU with at least thirty (30) days’ prior written notice.  Please signify 
KTVU’s agreement to the foregoing by signing below and returning a copy of this letter agreement to me. 

In the event that KTVU is not agreeable to the foregoing extension/amendment of the Agreement, 
this letter shall serve as notice of non-renewal, and the Agreement will terminate at the end of the current 
term, April 30, 2023.  Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

KRXI, LLC 

David R. Bochenek, Authorized Signatory 

ACCEPTED AND AGREED  
this ___ day of _______, 2023: 

Fox Television Stations, LLC 

By: ______________________________________ 
       Name/Title: ____________________________ 

cc: Fox Television Stations, LLC / Attn: Legal Dept. 
1999 South Bundy Drive 
Los Angeles, CA 90025 

Lisa R. Rafferty - VP, Legal Affairs

30th March
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